
March 21, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Catherine Haney, Program Director
Policy and Rulemaking Program 

        Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Michael T. Lesar, Chief  /RA/
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: OFFICE CONCURRENCE ON FINAL RULE ENTITLED,
“INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE OF ASME BPV CODE CASES”

The Office of Administration concurs on the final rule that amends Part 50.  We have attached a
copy of the portion of the package that presents our comments.

When this document is forwarded for publication, please include a 3.5 inch diskette that
contains a copy of the document in WordPerfect as part of the transmittal package.  The
diskette will be forwarded to the OFR and the Government Printing Office for their use in
typesetting the document.  A Regulatory History must be created for this final rule after it has
been published in the Federal Register.  The Regulatory History should be created in ADAMS. 
In the profile of each document related to the Regulatory History, use the Regulation Identifier
Number (RIN) as the Case/Reference number (RIN-AH35).  This will make it easier to combine
all the documents into a package under ADAMS after the final rule has been published.

If you have any questions, please contact me, 415-7163 (MTL), or Michael Harrison, 415-6865
(PMH), of the Office of Administration.

Attachment:  As stated
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